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Sent via email only:

13 June 2018

Dear

1. Thank you for your email of 16 May 2018 in which you requested information from
UK Anti-Doping (‘UKAD’) under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the Act).
Your request was for information relating to an athlete named Shanaze Danielle
Reade. Specifically, your request was as follows:

1) How many drugs test did Shanaze Danielle Reade, a former professional
British Bicycle Motocross racer and track cyclist, miss between August 1st 2007
and August 1st 20087 This includes any tests she may have missed whereby
UKAD accepted her explanation for doing so. Please provide the dates of these
missed tests and the anti-doping agencies or international federations that
attempted to carry out these drug tests. Please provide the anti-doping hearing
papers if she ever had to defend herself for missing 3 drugs tests over a twelve
month period.

2) How many drugs test did Shanaze Danielle Reade, a former professional
British Bicycle Motocross racer and track cyclist, miss between August 1st 2006
and August 1st 2007? This includes any tests she may have missed whereby
UKAD accepted her explanation for doing so. Please provide the dates of these
missed tests and the anti-doping agencies or international federations that
attempted to carry out these drug tests. Please provide the anti-doping hearing
papers if she ever had to defend herself for missing 3 drugs tests over a twelve
month period.

3) How many times was Shanaze Danielle Reade, a former professional British
Bicycle Motocross racer and track cyclist, drug tested, both blood and urine
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between August 1st 2006 and August 8th 20087 Please provide the anti-doping
agencies or international federations that carried out these drug tests.

4) How many times was Shanaze Danielle Reade, a former professional British
Bicycle Motocross racer and track cyclist, drug tested, both blood and urine
between August 1st 2002 and August 8th 2006? Please provide the anti-doping
agencies or international federations that carried out these drug tests.

Response

2.

3.

UKAD confirms that it holds no information in relation to your request.

UKAD was established in 2009 and therefore did not commence a testing program
until it was operational in December 2009. As a result, the information we hold
prior to this time is limited. Prior to UKAD’s formation, the functions of the UK
National Anti-Doping Organisation, including responsibility for testing, sat within
UK Sport.

It may assist you to know that we hold historical testing records for limited periods
of time, in accordance with the WADA International Standard for the Protection of
Privacy and Personal Information (‘ISPPPI’), available here. To this end, UKAD
advises that its data retention policy is as follows:

a. to hold details concerning any unsuccessful (i.e. missed) test(s) for a period of
eighteen (18) months;

b. to hold details concerning any successful (i.e. completed) test(s) for a period
of eighteen (18) months, subject to (c) below; and

c. where:

i. asuccessful test results in either an Adverse Analytical Finding, Atypical
Finding or possible Anti-Doping Rule Violation; and/or

ii. the sample collected is part of a passport program; and/or
lii. where UKAD stores a sample for possible future re-testing,

to hold details for a period of ten (10) years.

Conclusion

5.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask
for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two
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months of the date of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be
addressed to: Pat Myhill, Director of Operations, UK Anti-Doping, Fleetbank
House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the
reference number above in any further communications.

6. If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF.

Yours sincerely

UK Auti-Goprs

UK Anti-Doping
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